



Sharing the Sailing Community

Notice to Competitors

March 4, 2014

The Race Book is changed as follows, deletions shown with strikethrough and additions underlined:

Race Registration Procedure

Various discount packages are available for members only (Adult/Family, ~~or~~ Senior, Honorary Life, and Junior)

Entry Fees and Season's Passes

* Members Only (Adult/Family, ~~or~~ Senior, Honorary Life, and Junior)

Notice of Race: Lake Tuesday/Wednesday Evening Series

Eligibility: Open for ~~registrants who are~~ CYC Adult/Family, ~~or~~ Senior, Honorary Life, and Junior members.
Prospective members may race in these series for up to 12 months.

Schedule:

1715 – 1745	Practice starts (when available)
1800	First warning signal
2015	No warning signal after this time

The race committee intends to conclude racing no later than a time that will permit boats to return to Leschi Marina before dark.

Course: Courses will typically be windward / leeward and may include ~~leeward~~ gates, ~~weather~~ offsets, and gybe marks. A target of at least two ~~to three~~ and up to four races may be sailed each day with a ~~target time of 45 ± 15 minutes for each race~~ typical race duration of 20 to 60 minutes.

Scoring: A boat's series score will be the total of her race scores, except that a boat's worst score will be excluded if at least ~~six~~ four races are completed, two scores will be excluded if at least ~~nine~~ seven races are completed, and three scores will be excluded if at least ~~twelve~~ ten races are completed. This changes RRS A2. One race will constitute a series.

Notice of Race: Lake Fall Regatta

Courses: Courses will typically be windward / leeward and may include ~~leeward~~ gates, ~~weather~~ offsets, and gybe marks. A target of at least ~~four~~ and up to six races may be sailed each day with a ~~target time of 45 ± 15 minutes for each race~~ typical race duration of 20 to 60 minutes.

Notice of Race: Center Sound Series: Blakely Rock Race

Course (Racing Classes):

North Wind: Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to port, round mark "N" to port, round mark "K" to port, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to port. Course distance ~ 21 NM.

South Wind: Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to starboard, round mark "K" to starboard, round mark "N" to starboard, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to starboard. Course distance ~ 21 NM.

Course (Casual Classes):

North Wind: Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to port, round mark "N" to port, round mark "W" to port, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to port. Course distance ~ 12 NM.

South Wind: Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to starboard, round mark "W" to starboard, round mark "N" to starboard, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to starboard. Course distance ~ 12 NM.

Other Provisions:

- Boats must comply with equipment requirement category PIYA III or OSR 4, as amended.

Notice of Race: Center Sound Series: Scatchet Head Race**Course (Racing Classes):**

Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to port, round Scatchet Head Lighted Gong Buoy (LL#16555) to port, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to port. Course distance ~ 26 NM.

Course (Casual Classes):

Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to port, round mark "U" to port, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to port. Course distance ~ 7 NM.

Other Provisions:

- Boats must comply with equipment requirement category PIYA III or OSR 4, as amended.

Notice of Race: Center Sound Series: Three Tree Point Race**Course (Racing Classes):**

Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to port, round the TTPYC Racing Buoy C to starboard, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to port. The TTPYC Racing Buoy C is a white, 6 inch diameter cylinder rising 8 feet above the water located at approximately 1000 feet ~~SW~~ SE of the Three Tree Point Light. Course distance ~ 30 NM.

Course (Casual Classes):

Start by leaving the starting mark buoy to port, round ~~Duwamish Head Light~~ mark "D" to port, and finish by leaving the finishing mark buoy to port. Course distance ~ 12 NM.

Other Provisions:

- Boats must comply with equipment requirement category PIYA III or OSR 4, as amended.

Notice of Race: Puget Sound Spring Regatta (Small Boat)**Notice of Race: Puget Sound Sailing Championship (Small Boat)**

Courses: Courses will typically be windward / leeward and may include leeward gates, ~~weather~~ offsets, and gybe marks. A target of at least four and up to six races may be sailed each day with a ~~target time of 45 ± 15 minutes for each race~~ typical race duration of 20 to 60 minutes.

Notice of Race: Puget Sound Spring Regatta (Big Boat)**Notice of Race: Puget Sound Sailing Championship (Big Boat)**

Courses: Courses will typically be windward / leeward and may include leeward gates, ~~weather~~ offsets, and gybe marks. A target of at least four and up to six races may be sailed each day with a ~~target time of 45 ± 15 minutes for each race~~ typical race duration of 20 to 60 minutes.

Equipment Requirement Category: For handicap keelboats, PIYA III or OSR 4

Other Provisions:

- Keelboats racing in handicap classes must comply with equipment requirement category PIYA III or OSR 4, as amended. These requirements do not apply to boats racing in one design classes.

Notice of Race: Sound Wednesday/Thursday Evening Series

Schedule:

1730 – 1800	Practice starts (when available)
1815	First warning signal
2015 Sunset	No warning signal after this time

Course: Courses will typically be windward / leeward and may include ~~leeward~~ gates, ~~weather~~ offsets, and gybe marks. A target of ~~at least two to three~~ and up to four races may be sailed each day with a ~~target time of 45 ± 15 minutes for each race~~ typical race duration of 20 to 60 minutes.

Notice of Race: CYC Jack & Jill

Schedule:

0900 – 0930	Late check in
0930 – 0945 1030	Competitor's briefing
1100 1200	First warning signal
1800	<u>No warning signal after this time</u>
After racing	Awards party at clubhouse

Time Limit: ~~4 hours for the first boat in class and for other boats the later of 4 hours or 1 hour after of the first boat that sails the course.~~ Will be defined in the Sailing Instructions and will not exceed 8 hours.

Other Provisions:

- Boats must comply with equipment requirement category PIYA III or OSR 4, as amended.

Notice of Race: Midsummer One Design Regatta

Notice of Race: Turkey Bowl

Course: Courses will typically be windward / leeward and may include ~~leeward~~ gates, ~~weather~~ offsets, and gybe marks. A target of ~~at least two to three~~ and up to four races may be sailed each day with a ~~target time of 45 ± 15 minutes for each race~~ typical race duration of 20 to 60 minutes.

CYC Notice of Race Addendum

- 3.3 For regattas on Puget Sound, ~~keelboats must~~ boats designated in the applicable Notice of Race must comply with one of the two following sets of equipment requirements, (a) or (b), according to the category requirement, if any, identified in the Notice of Race: